Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 09:58

Shell Service; 'enquiries@extinctionrebellion.uk’; 'press@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
'xrvideo@protonmail.com’; 'xr-action@protonmail.com’;
'xraffinitysupport@protonmail.com’; 'xr-arrestwelfare@protonmail.com’;
‘artsxr@gmail.com’; 'xr-CitizensAssembly@protonmail.com’;
'xr.connectingcommunities@gmail.com’; ‘xrdemocracy@protonmail.com’;
'xrnotables@gmail.com’; 'integration@rebellion.earth’; 'xr-
international@protonmail.com’; 'xr-legal@riseup.net’;
‘press@extinctionrebellion.uk’; 'xr-newsletter@protonmail.com’; 'xr-
peoplesassembly@protonmail.com’; ‘xrpoliceliaison@protonmail.com’;
‘rebelringers@rebellion.earth’; 'xr.regenerativeculture@gmail.com’; 'xr-
regionaldevelopment@protonmail.com’; 'RelationshipsXRUK@protonmail.com’;
'xr.mandates@gmail.com’; ‘socialmedia@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
‘xrsocialmediaevents@gmail.com’; 'eventsxr@gmail.com’;
'xrbristol.regional@protonmail.com’; 'xrcymru@protonmail.com’;
'xr.eastengland@protonmail.com’; 'xrlondoncoord@gmail.com’;
'‘XRMidlands@protonmail.com’; 'xrne@protonmail.com’; 'support@xrnorth.org’;
'xrni@rebellion.earth’; 'xrscotland@gmail.com’; "XR-
SouthEastRegionalTeam@protonmail.com’; 'xr.regional.sw@protonmail.com’;
‘talksandtraining.xrbristol@protonmail.com’; 'xrcymrutalksandtraining@gmail.com?;
‘eoexrtnt@protonmail.com’; 'xrlondoncommunityevents@gmail.com’;
'xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com’; 'XRNE.training@protonmail.com?;
'xrnw.training@gmail.com’; 'xryorkshire.training@gmail.com’;
'xrni.tt@rebellion.earth’; 'talksandtrainings.scotland@extinctionrebellion.uk’;
'xrttse@gmail.com’; 'xrsw.trainings@gmail.com’; ‘Ring2021@protonmail.com’;
juststopoil@protonmail.com’; 'youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com’;
'youthclimateswarm@protonmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) / Shell U.K.
Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001241) / Shell International Petroleum
Company Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application
(30.03.23)

Part 1 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Ben Austin (EXHIBIT BA3) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“‘'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

Shell U.K. Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-001241) (“‘the Shell Haven

Proceedings”)

Shell International Petroleum Company Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim Number: QB-2022-
001259) (“the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 1 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of
Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

Part 2 and Part 3 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;
Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 10:10

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

Part 2 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Ben Austin (EXHIBIT BA3) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 2 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of
Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;

Part 3 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

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

06 April 2023 10:42

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

RE: Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) / Shell
U.K. Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001241) / Shell International Petroleum
Company Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001259) - Sealed Application
(30.03.23)

Part 3 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Ben Austin (EXHIBIT BA3) 30.03.23.pdf

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

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 3 of Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of
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

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:25

'xr-legal@riseup.net’

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
Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you.

A copy of Part 2 will be served on you by separate email.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

201



Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 15:30

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

202



Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:44

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- eoexrtnt@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <eoexrtnt@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

This condition occurred after 1 attempt(s) to deliver over a period of 0 hour(s).

If you sent the email to multiple recipients, you will receive one of these messages for each one which failed
delivery, otherwise they have been sent.
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Swan, Megan

From: Postmaster2

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:13

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:01

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- support@xrnorth.org

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
--5.7.1 <support@xrnorth.org>: Recipient address rejected: Recipient mailbox full

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:45

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
-- xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xr-peoplesassembly@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrdemocracy@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrdemocracy@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrmidlandstraining@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
-- 5.2.2 <xrmidlandstraining@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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
-- xrvideo@protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient mailbox is full

Additional information follows :
--5.2.2 <xrvideo@ protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Mailbox quota exceeded

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 10:00

To: Shell Service

Subject: [Postmaster] Email Delivery Failure

This is a delivery failure notification message indicating that an email you addressed to email address :
-- xr-international @ protonmail.com

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email address is possibly incorrect

Additional information follows :
-- 5.1.1 <xr-international@protonmail.com>: Recipient address rejected: Address does not exist

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

From: Extinction Rebellion UK press team <press@extinctionrebellion.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2023 10:02

To: Shell Service

Subject: Thank you for contacting the Extinction Rebellion UK press team.

This inbox is constantly monitored by our team and we will reply to urgent inquiries promptly.

Read our latest press releases online here: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/press/

Find images from our latest actions here: https://show.pics.io/xr-global-media-breaking-news-content-
600ed2733c68d80019a19bc7/search?tagld=600ed6023c68d80019a19f6e

(please credit the photographer named in the file)

If you'd like to receive our latest press releases please sigh up here: https://risingup.us19.list-
manage.com/subscribe?u=62f20a42bfe8389a54fa6721e&id=78d1154dbe

Extinction Rebellion is an international movement that uses non-violent civil disobedience in an attempt to halt

mass extinction and minimise the risk of social collapse.

Read more about the vision and demands of XR: https://extinctionrebellion.uk/the-truth/about-us/

In love and rage,

XR UK press team
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
-- xr-legal@riseup.net

could not be delivered. The problem appears to be :
-- Recipient email server rejected the message

Additional information follows :
-- 5.3.4 Error: message file too big

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
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Shell v Persons Unknown Court
Documents by way of service

Documents

Shell v Persons Unknown
(Terminals)
Claim Number : QB-2022-001241

QB-2002-001420 - Exhibit BA1 (Shell Petrol Stations)

View Download View

QB-2022-0001420 - Exhibit EP1(Shell Petrol Stations)

View Download View

QB-2022-001420- first witness statement Ben Austin (Shell Petrol Stations)

View

QB-2022-001420 Sealed Claim Form (Shell Petrol Stations)

View Download

QB-2002-001420 - Skeleton Argument (Shell Petrol Stations)
View Download

Second Witness Statement of Ben Austin (10.05.22)
View Download View
QB-2022-001420 sealed application notice 10.5.22

View Download View
QB-2022-001420 -Sealed Order 17 May 2022 (Amended 20 May 2022)
View Download

Attendance Note of Hearing before Justice Johnson (13 May 2022)

View Download
QB-2022-001420 Sealed Order dated 07.10.2022 Exhibit - EP3
View Download View

Notice of Acting [QB-2022-001420]

View Download View

QB-2022-001420 - Draft Order - Claimant Application - 14.02.23(210396392.1)

View

QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259 (Sealed Application - 28.02.23)

View

QB-2022-001420, QB-2022-001241 and QB-2022-001259 (Sealed Order - 28.2.23)

View

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 1 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 3 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 5 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420

View Download

Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Ben Austin (EXHIBIT BA3) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420

View

First Witness Statement of Chris Gamble 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Draft Amended PoC (PS) QB-2002-001420(212939078.2)
Download

View

QB-2022-001420 Draft Amended Claim Form (Shell Petrol Stations)

o

Claim Number: QB-2022-001259

Download

View

Exhibit BA2 (10.05.22)

Download

Download

View

Shell v Persons Unknown
(Shell Petrol Stations)
Claim Number: QBD-2022-001420

Shell v Persons Unknown
(Shell Centre Tower)

QB-2002-001420 - Particulars of Claim (Shell Petrol Stations)

Download

QB-2022-001420 - first witness statement Emma Pinkerton (Shell Petrol Stations)

Download

QB-2022-001420 Sealed Application Notice (Shell Petrol Stations)

View Download

QB-2022-01420 - Sealed Order 5 May 2022 (Shell Petrol Stations)

Download

Exhibit EP2 (10.05.22)

View Download View Download

Second Witness Statement of Emma Pinkerton (10.05.22)

Download

QB-2022-001420 note of hearing 5 May 2022

Download

Skeleton Argument for Return Hearing (13.05.22)

View Download

QB-2022-001420 Sealed Application Notice dated 07.10.2022
View Download

Third Witness Statement of Emma Pinkerton 06.10.2022

Download View Download

Claimant's Application - 14.02.23 Sealed

Download

QB-2022-001420 - Court Order dated 21.02.23(210658517.1)

View Download

Draft Order - Claimants Application - 27.02.23(210853269.1)
Download View Download
Court Order dated 13 March 2023-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 2 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 4 of 5) 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23-QB-2022-001420
Download View Download
QB-2022-0001420 - Sealed Application 30.03.23-QB-2022-001420
View Download
QB-2022-001420 - Draft Order (PS)(212001059.1)-QB-2022-001420

View Download

Queen's Bench Judge's Listing - Application by post-QB-2022-001420

Download
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EVERSHEDS

SUTHERLAND

Eversheds Sutherland
(International) LLP
Bridgewater Place
Water Lane

Leeds

LS11 5DR

United Kingdom

T: +44 20 7497 9797
F: +44 20 7919 4919
DX 12027 Leeds-27

eversheds-sutherland.com

Michael Gibson Date: 5 April 2023

16 Bel Lane Our Ref: WRIGHTAX\356009.000001
Feltham Direct: +44 161 831 8582

TW13 6BY Email: alexwright@eversheds-sutherland.com
By Courier

Dear Mr Gibson
Shell U.K Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-0001420)
We write further to our previous correspondence in respect of the above.

Please now find enclosed, in the interests of completeness and out of an abundance of
caution, by way of service (to the extent necessary):

1. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023;

2. Draft Order;

3. First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

4, Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

5. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

6. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30
March 2023;

7. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

8. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March
2023;

9. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review

hearing, at which the Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunction
currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023 for 1.5 days in a
2-day window; and

10. the Order of May J dated 13 March 2023;

H : I0
L\@Z‘M ) .S_,»J \r-\u\uvxc\ (Lf\,-\h Q NS

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Yo/t.grs sincerely

cloud_uk\212479459\1\wrightax

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales (number OC304065), registered office One Wood Street, London EC2V 7WS.
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181). A list of the members’ names and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at
the above office.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities under Eversheds Sutherland. For a full
description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.
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Booking Details : 136895

BB
POD

Signature :

Notes

peivery: Michael Gibson, 16, Bel Lane, Feltham TWI3 68Y, England
DelveryDate:  1-04-20231200  DelveryETA:  -—-
Contact Name: Michael Gibson Telephone :

Email :

POD Date: 11-04-2023 12:01 Signed By : Gibson

Signature : -

Notes:
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

Weightmans LLP Date: 5 April 2023

100 Old Hall Street Our Ref: WRIGHTAX\356009-000001
Liverpool Direct: +44 161 831 8582

L3 9QJ Email: alexwright@eversheds-sutherland.com

BY COURIER AND INITIALLY BY EMAIL TO joanna.carty@weightmans.com

Dear Weightmans LLP
Shell U.K Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-0001420)
We write further to our previous correspondence in respect of the above.

Please find enclosed with the hardcopy of this letter, to the extent necessary, by way of
service in respect of the above proceedings:

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
2023; and

9. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review

hearing, at which the Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunction
currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023 for 1.5 days in a
2-day window.

Yours faithfully

(v\ ){UL( L &\M\wmd (L’\z\(/\ \"3 /"l"\~)

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

cloud_uk\212479456\1\wrightax

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

231



ooking Details : 136892

=

POD

otes
olvery: Weightmans Lip, The Plaza, 100 Old Hall Strest, Liverpool L3

9QJ, England

oiveryDate:  1-04-20231200  DelveryETA:  T1-04-20231:40
ontact Name : Weightmans Lip Telephone: 0
mMail :
OD Date: 11-04-2023 11:40 Signed By : Ana Martinez

ignature : -
U~
C)w@,\.
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

Hodge Jones and Allen Solicitors Limited Date: 5 April 2023

180 North Gower Street Our Ref: WRIGHTAX\356009-000001

London Direct: +44 161 831 8582

NW1 2NB Email: alexwright@eversheds-sutherland.com

BY COURIER AND BY EMAIL: AHardy@hja.net

Dear Hodge Jones and Allen Solicitors Limited

Shell U.K Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB: 2022-0001420)
We write further to our previous letters in respect of the above.

Please find enclosed in the interests of completeness and out of an abundance of caution
(given your firm’s previous involvement in injunction related proceedings on behalf of, inter

alia, Jessica Branch, Andrew Daniel Smith and Nancy Friel), by way of service with the
hardcopy of this letter (to the extent necessary):

1. the Order of May J dated 13 March 2023;

2. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023;

3. Draft Order;

4., First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

5. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

6. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

7. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30
March 2023;

8. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

9. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March
2023; and

10. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review

hearing, at which the Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunction
currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023 for 1.5 days in a
2-day window.

Your$ faithfully

H (| ;N
Qi &k\ hload (Lf\,-\hl. @ NS

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

cloud_uk\212479458\1\wrightax

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

From: Wright, Alexander

Sent: 06 April 2023 08:48

To: Alice Hardy

Cc: Lindberg, Rachel; Oldfield, Alison

Subject: Re: RE: Shell UK Oil v Persons Unknown; Our ref: 1046651.0002/Your ref: CASEYLZ
\L&DM-00000049
Attachments: Mimecast Large File Send Instructions

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear Alice,

Further to your below email, please see attached a copy of the following documents:

1.

2.

9.

Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001241;

Draft Order - QB-2022-0001241;

. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001259;

. Draft Order - QB-2022-0001259;

. Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001420;

. Draft Order - QB-2022-0001420;

. Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;;

. Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Keith Garwood dated 30 March 2023;
. First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;5;

. First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023;

. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Fay Lashbrook dated 30 March 2023

First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

10. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

11. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

12. Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023;

13. the Order of May J dated 13 March 2023; and
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14. Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review hearing, at which the Court will
consider whether or not to extend the injunction currently granted in these proceedings, is listed for 25 April 2023
for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

Kindly confirm safe receipt.

Regards

Alex Wright | Principal Associate | Real Estate Dispute Resolution | Eversheds Sutherland

T: 44 161 831 8582
M: 44 7500 578 620

www.linkedin.com/in/alexwrighteversheds

From: "Alice Hardy" <AHardy@hja.net>

Date: 05/04/2023 at 16:00:09

To: "AlexWright@eversheds-sutherland.com" <AlexWright@eversheds-sutherland.com>

Cc: "AlisonOldfield@eversheds-sutherland.com" <AlisonOldfield@eversheds-sutherland.com>

Subject: RE: Shell UK Qil v Persons Unknown; Our ref: 1046651.0002/Your ref: CASEYLZ\L&DM-00000049

Dear Mr Wright
| would be most grateful if you would send me the application and relevant documents, even if it cannot be formally
served at this point, given that we are now less than three weeks from the hearing with two bank holidays in the

intervening period.

Kind regards

Alice Hardy | Partner | For Hodge Jones & Allen

£l a— Tel: 020 7874 8517
Fax: 020 7874 8305
Email: ahardy@hja.net

Web: www.hja.net

Hodge Jones & Allen 180 North Gower Street, London NW1 2NB
DX 2101 Euston Tel 020 7874 8300 | Fax 020 7338 2106

From: AlexWright@eversheds-sutherland.com

Sent: 31 March 2023 15:08

To: ahardy@hja.net

Cc: AlisonOldfield@eversheds-sutherland.com

Subject: RE: Shell UK Qil v Persons Unknown; Our ref: 1046651.0002/Your ref; CASEYLZ\L&DM-00000049
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Booking Details : 136893
300

INVOICE

Delivery : Hodge Jones & Allen, 180-182 North Gower Street, London
NW1 2NB, England

Delivery Date : 11-04-202312:00 Delivery ETA : 11-04-2023 10:12
Contact Name : Hodge Jones & Telephone : 0
Allen Solicitors
Limited
Email :
POD Date : 11-04-2023 10:58 Signed By : grace reception

Signature :

&b

Notes :
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 13:08

To: ‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Subject: Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: QB-2022-0001420 - Sealed Application 30.03.23.pdf; Queen's Bench Judge's Listing

- Application by post.docx; Court Order dated 13 March 2023.pdf; QB-2022-001420
- Draft Order (PS)(212001059.1).docx

Dear Recipient,

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“‘'the Shell Petrol
Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

1.

2.
3.
4

Sealed Application dated 30 March 2023 - QB-2022-0001420 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations
Proceedings);

Draft Order - QB-2022-0001420 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations Proceedings);

the Order of May J dated 13 March 2023 (in respect of the Shell Petrol Stations Proceedings); and

Letter from the court dated 13 March 2023 providing notification that the review hearing, at which the
Court will consider whether or not to extend the injunctions currently granted in the Shell Petrol Stations
Proceedings, the Shell Haven Proceedings and the Shell Centre Tower Proceedings, is listed for 25 April
2023 for 1.5 days in a 2-day window.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;5;

First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;

Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023;
First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and

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

Sent: 06 April 2023 13:14

To: 'michaela.marc@hotmail.com’

Subject: RE: Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin 30.03.23.pdf; First Witness Statement of
Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf; First Witness Statement of Chris Gamble
30.03.23.pdf

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

1. Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;
2. First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
3. First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023; and
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From: Shell Service

Sent: 06 April 2023 13:25

To: ‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Subject: Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Attachments: Part 1 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Ben Austin (EXHIBIT BA3) 30.03.23.pdf

Dear Recipient,

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“'the Shell Petrol
Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:
1. Part 1 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023.
A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023;
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

06 April 2023 13:29

‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
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

1. Part 2 of the Exhibit to the Third Witness Statement of Ben Austin dated 30 March 2023.

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

06 April 2023 13:34

‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Part 1 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 1 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023; and
e Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 13:37

‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Shell Service

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Part 2 of Exhibit to the Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield 29.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“‘'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the following documents attached by way of service on you:

e Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Alison Judith Oldfield dated 29 March 2023.

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

242



Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 14:06

‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 1) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 1 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 2 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2
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Dutch, Megan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Recipient,

Shell Service

06 April 2023 14:13

‘michaela.marc@hotmail.com'

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (QB-2022-001420) - Sealed
Application (30.03.23)

Exhibit to Chris Gamble (CPG1 - PART 2) 30.03.23.pdf

Shell U.K. Oil Products Limited v Persons Unknown (Claim No: QB-2022-001420) (“'the Shell Petrol

Stations Proceedings”)

In relation to the above proceedings, please see the attached, Part 2 of the Exhibit to the First Witness Statement
of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023, by way of service on you:

A copy of the following documents will be served on you by separate email:

e Parts 3 to 9 Exhibit to the First Witness Statement of Christopher Prichard-Gamble dated 30 March 2023.

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

A2

244
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